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City of New London

 Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent

    
13 Masonic Street ( New London, CT 06320 ( Phone (860) 447-5215 ( Fax (860) 447-5297


Invitation for Bids
ADDENDUM

RFQ No.:
2015-03, 2015-04, 2015-06



	Addendum No.:  1
	Date Issued:  August 22, 2014              


87 Octane Unleaded Gasoline
Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel

#2 Heating Oil


RFQ Submittal Date and Time:
August 27, 2014 at 2:00 P.M.


Notes:  This addendum is issued to provide responses to submitted questions pertaining to the Fuel Bid.
  See attachment. (3 pages)
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.


Return Submittals To:

Dedra Aker, Purchasing Agent

City of New London

13 Masonic Street

New London, CT 06320

Submittals cannot be accepted after the RFQ Submittal Date and Time indicated above.

RFQ No.:
2015-03, 2015-04, 2015-06
87 Octane Unleaded Gasoline


Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel


#2 Heating Oil

Responses to Bidders’ Questions

Question 1:
Will you accept deliveries after 6 P.M.?
Response 1:
No.
Question 2:
Can you do better than 30 days for payment terms, i.e. Net 10 or Net 15?
Response 2:
No.
Question 3:
Will you accept up to 5% bio diesel fuel?
Response 3:
Yes.
Question 4:
Do we meet insurance requirements?
Response 4:
Insurance requirements must be met.
Question 5:
Average load size?
Response 5:
7,500; however request 2,000 gal minimum if necessary.
Question 6:
Any Addendums?
Response 6:
Yes. One Addendum.
Question 7:
When is the award date?
Response 7:
August 27, 2014
Question 8:
When is the first board meeting? Will the decision be made at the board meeting?
Response 8:
Decision will be made after bid opening.
Question 9:
Are you taking a firm price this year? If we submit our clauses will they be accepted?
Response 9:
Yes. We are accepting firm price and mark-up.
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87 Octane Unleaded Gasoline



Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel



#2 Heating Oil

Question 10:
Are the bid and performance bonds required for this contract?
Response 10:
No.
Question 11:
How many years at your current vendor?
Response 11:
Various – 2 vendors with different histories.
Question 12:
How long after the bid opening are we required to hold our price for?
Response 12:
One hour
Question 13:
When will we know the low bidder?
Response 13:
A bid tabulation will be provided after the bid opening if requested by email.
Question 14:
May we have a list of bidders who received this bid.
Response 14:
See Response 13.
Question 15:
When will the bid be publicly opened and read aloud and what time?
Response 15:
August 27, 2014 after 2 P.M.
Question 16:
You had cancelled your diesel bid last year, how have you been getting your diesel fuel?
Response 16: Santa Buckley is our current vendor.
Question 17:
How many short loads do you receive?
Response 17: Short loads are received 20-30% of the time.
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Question 18:
Can you provide a list of tank locations and sizes for the #2 Heating Oil?
Response 18: Yes. Below is listed the tank sizes and locations:
· City Hall, 181 State Street; two (2) 300 gallon tanks

· Bates Woods Parks, Maintenance Bldg, Chester Street; 275 gallons

· Pump Station, 44 Bank Street; 1,000 gallon

End of Addendum No. 1

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with your RFQ.








												


Authorized Signature of Bidder				Company Name  
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